Senate Bill 1819-03

UNIVERSITY SENATE

UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY
STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

Introduced by: Graduate Academic Council
University Planning & Policy Council

Date: October 24, 2018
PROPOSAL TO ESTABLISH A MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.S.) PROGRAM IN
DIGITAL FORENSICS AND CYBERSECURITY

[T IS HEREBY PROPOSED THAT THE FOLLOWING BE ADOPTED:

Iy That the University Senate approves the attached proposal to establish a ML.S.
program in Digital Forensics and Cybersecurity as approved by the Graduate
Academic Council (10/22/18) and University Planning & Policy Council
(10/19/16).

Z. That this proposal be forwarded to the President for approval.



MEMORANDUM

TO: James Mower, Senate Chair
FROM: Havidan Rodriguez, President
DATE: November 14, 2018

SUBJECT: Senate Bill Approval

I am pleased to approve the following Senate Bill, which was recommended
following approval by the University Senate at its meeting of October 15, 2018:

Senate Bill 1819-03: PROPOSAL TO ESTABLISH A MASTER OF SCIENCE
(M.S.) PROGRAM IN DIGITAL FORENSICS AND CYBERSECURITY

.

Havidan Rodriguez, President

Approved;






